

Sheila Lockett

From: Matt Gardner <mattgardner@imagine1co.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:20 AM ←
To: Sheila Lockett; Jennifer Hamblen
Cc: Brian Heuser; Mark Lineberry
Subject: Downtown Mt Juliet 2nd Reading

Sheila and Jennifer,

May we please defer our 2nd reading for the Downtown Mt Juliet project for 2 meetings to the December 11, 2023 meeting?

Thanks!

Matt

Matt Gardner

Imagine1 Co

615-438-8810

<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.imagine1co.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cb8ddccfc80d3414be88e08dbdfb5bb6f%7Cc36014c67fe44e0e86d2467fd06ddde8%7C0%7C0%7C638349743871456483%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoIMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTiI6IklhaWw%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kw9Vwc5kXL%2FvaF5osqmFYd1Lq35W4ETff9eFG2zOtaI%3D&reserved=0>

Protocol is if a deferral request is received prior to the agenda being published on Wednesday the item is not placed on the agenda. If the request is received after the agenda is published on Wednesday the item stays on the agenda and the request to defer is forwarded to the B.C to consider.

SL